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via

From: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 5:27 PM
To: Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Re: Fipal Schedule, Sunday January 27th
Very imp to do that. She's often confused. RELEASE IN PART
B7(C),B6
From: Hanley, Monica R - i I B
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 04:59 PM REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior
To: Abedin, Huma Reviewer -

Subject: Re: Final Schedule, Sunday January 27th

She was in bed for a nap by the time | heard that she had an 8am call. Will go over with her

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 04:56 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R*

Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Sunday January 27th

Have you been going over calls with her for tomorrow? So she knows singh is at 87

From: \ialmoro, Lona )
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 04:25 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule

Cc: "thrinvic@ & @ | Justin@l |

<Yjustin@ ‘Jon <Jon@ ]

'doug@ ) | <'doug@ ; "laura@ |

<'laura@ b; "hannah@ |<'hannah@ ]

‘oganssley. < j ‘raenadavis@ |<penadavis@® |

ischlichte! < >; ‘msteenburg@

<'msteenburg@ >; ‘jzimmerebner@ |<'jzimmerebner@|

‘osca , | <‘osafr<i’l __|; "cganssley@ I |

< ;l

‘dcheng <ggngng% |} "blurie@ |

<blurie@ ; Pesaru, Shilpa; |
'Huma@dintonemail.com' < i..com>; r, Kamala S; Quanrud, Pamela G;

‘corey@ <orey® i |
'Raena@l < f |

Subject: Final Schedule, Sunday January 27th '
The Information contained In this emall Is not to be shared, forwarded or duplicated.

PREVRON  Washington, DC

8:00 am (t) PHONE CALL w/INDIAN PM SINGH
Private Residence

Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence.

3:00 pm PHONE CALL w/AUSTRALIAN PM GILLARD
Private Residence

Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence.
1

B6
Bo
B6
tso
Bo
B6
B6
B6 B6
B7(C)B6
DO th>
B7(C) ge
B7(C)B6
B7(C)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05836665 Date: 10/30/2015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St%te Case IEI&AFb;IZJCJJiS-06322 Dpc No. C05836665 Date: 10/30/2015

btained via cial Watch, Inc

Time Tbd PHONE CALL w/BRAZILIAN FM PATRIOTA
Private Residence

Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence.

. Time Tbd PHONE CALL w/INDONESIAN FM NATALEGAWA
Private Residence

*Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence.

HRC RON Washington, DC
WJC RON Washington, DC

Weather:
Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 36/28.
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